
From: Stephanie Smith
To: Stephanie Smith
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Port Credit Buskerfest
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 1:21:32 PM

From: Karen Cecy 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 10:39 AM
To: vital stats <vital.stats@mississauga.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Port Credit Buskerfest

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.]

Hello Donnabelle 

I am  writing to request a letter of municipal significance for an event I am
working on in the City of Mississauga. I am not sure if it has already been
done as we are going into our 19th year but this is the first year for alcohol
sales so need to make sure we have it.  

We will be applying for a public SOP from the AGCO 

Here are the event details; 

Event : Port Credit Buskerfest (in support of Heritage Mississauga and
The Compass Food Bank) 
Date : Aug 15-16-17  2025
Event Times: 7:00pm - 11:00pm / 1:00pm - 11:00pm / 1:00pm - 7;00pm 
Location: Port Credit Memorial Park 
Expected attendance - 40, 000ppl 
No Admission charged 
Alcohol will be sold within the guidelines put forward by the AGCO and the
City of Mississauga 
I understand there is a fee involved so please let me know how I go about
paying that fee 

Appreciate any help and guidance you can offer 

Thanks so very much

Karen Cecy 
Port Credit Buskerfest - Producer 

Rock-It Productions 

14.1.1




